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Jinder Ubhi

From: Lorraine Eyers
Sent: 19 June 2015 12:40
To: Jinder Ubhi
Cc: Julie Hill
Subject: FW: Housing Standards MALP - Comments by LB Newham

MALP 
 

From: dave.whittaker@newham.gov.uk [mailto:Dave.Whittaker@newham.gov.uk]  
Sent: 19 June 2015 12:09 
To: Mayor 
Cc: Mikyla.Smith@newham.gov.uk; Robert.Hanly@newham.gov.uk; Christine.Lyons@newham.gov.uk 
Subject: Housing Standards MALP - Comments by LB Newham 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
The London Borough of Newham has the following comments to make on ‘Housing Standards – Minor Alterations to 
The London Plan – Consultation Draft’: 
 
The Council is generally supportive of the approach set out within the document and welcomes the move to ensure 
accessible and adaptable dwellings, minimise carbon emissions, reduce water consumption and align housing 
standards with the government’s Technical Housing Standards.  
 
There are however further opportunities for policy clarification. Whilst the standards set out in Policy 3.5 provide 
firm criteria for the design of mainstream housing, the Council would welcome the inclusion of standards and 
guidance relating to non‐conventional housing to ensure that high quality development is achieved across all 
housing types (including student housing and HMOs).  
 
The Council also considers that Policy 3.8, criteria c and d, as currently worded, could be interpreted to mean that 
10% of new builds do not need to meet Building Regulation Requirement M4 (2) or M4 (3). For example, to be policy 
compliant an applicant could chose to provide 90% of dwellings that meet M4 (2) and ensure that 10% of those 
dwellings meeting M4 (3). As all development should meet requirements of Building and Regulation Requirement 
M4 (2), with 10% meeting the additional requirements of M4 (3), there is a potential need for clarification of this 
policy.  
 
I trust that these are in order – please let me know if you need anything else at this point. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
Dave Whittaker  
 
Dave Whittaker I Planning Policy Team Leader I Strategy and Investment   
Strategic Regeneration Planning and Olympic Legacy  
London Borough of Newham 
Newham Dockside I 1000 Dockside Road I London E16 2QU 
DDI: 0203 373 9616 I Int: 39616 
 
 
 
 

 

 
NOTE: This communication is sent for and on behalf of the London Borough of Newham. 
However the views expressed within it are not necessarily the views or policies of the Council. The unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this 
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communication and any attachments is forbidden. This communication and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. If 
this has come to you in error you should immediately permanently destroy it. 
You should take no action based on it or copy or show it to anyone and telephone the Council immediately with any issues on 020 8430 2000 or any other 
number provided in the communication. Please note that electronic communication is not considered a secure medium for sending information and therefore 
maybe at risk. 
We advise that you understand and accept this lack of security when using this form of communication with us. Although we have taken steps to ensure that 
this email and attachments are free from any virus, we advise that in keeping with good computing practice the recipient should ensure they are actually virus 
free and should run current anti-virus software. Please note that email may be monitored and checked to safeguard the council network from viruses, hoax 
messages or abuse of the Council's systems. Action may be taken against any malicious and deliberate attempts to infect the council network. 
The information contained in this email maybe subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information is legally 
exempt from disclosure the confidentiality of this email and your reply cannot be guaranteed. 
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